Cascade

MOUING & STORAGE, IUC. )

1§ October 2006

Mr. Dennds J. Moss

Administrative Law Judge

Washington Ut{ilities And Transportation Commission
1300 South Evengreen Pank Drive S.W.

OLympia, WA 98504

Re: Cascade Moving & Stonage, Inc's, Request forn Mitigation of Panalty
Assessment, Docket TV-061396

Dear Dennds:

Good Morning! Thank you fon agreeing to the extension of two days
fon oun nesponse to your Letten, dated 05 October 2006.

We believe the penalty assessment of $4900 fon the 49 violations
o4 WAC 480-15 (s excessive and our belief is the amount of the nenalty
should be reduced to the nange of $500.

Oun neason fon the amount of $500 is as follows:

Cascade has been {n the business of providing relocations as a Legal
moving company since 1978 and we believe that oun overall necornd with
the public and the WUTC has been and {8 very good and we stnive to
have oun neeconds in accorndance with atl the nequlations as set fonth
by the WUTC.

Since we were made aware o4 the need to have the client sign for the
estimate, we have made sune our crews and on the estimaton, has a
signature from the client on the "Estimated Costs 04 Senvices", foum
as well as on the B{LL 04 Lading. We have copies of all the cunrent
honms {n oun office, which we would be haopy to forwarnd to yourn office
Aon review.

Overall, we feel oun company {4 perhaps one of the best ones in our
industry, at keeping good reconds and tuying to adhene to the regulations
as set fornth by the WUTC, ecentainly compared to some of the othen

"Legal" companies that are overating in the state.

We thank you for taking the time to review our request and the
infommation that we are providing and we await your resvonse to
our request.

Sincenely, N
Zzze (L 2
Enie L. Stevhens

President
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